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TO: Greenheck Sales Representatives
FROM: Dave Kallstrom

President, Greenheck Fan Operations, the Americas
DATE: February 16, 2018

SUBJECT: Architectural Products General Manager

As a result of the recent executive organizational changes and the promotion of Scott Graf to vice
president of Greenheck Group Manufacturing Excellence and Sourcing & Logistics, an opening was
created for the general manager of the Architectural Products business unit.

| am pleased to announce that Jackson Smith has been promoted to the role of general manager for
the Architectural Products business unit. Jackson has been with Greenheck for 12 years and most
recently held the position of segment manager in the Tempered Air Products business unit. Jackson
began his career with Greenheck as an application engineer in 2006, and has held leadership roles
including regional sales manager and segment manager. He holds a bachelor’s degree in mechanical
engineering from the Milwaukee School of Engineering.

Jackson will assume his new role effective immediately with a search for his replacement currently
underway.



